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November 12, 2015

TO: THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE FEDERAL BAR ASSOCIATION,
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON, AND TO TESSA GORMAN,
PRESIDENT

FROM: BRIAN C. KIPNIS, CHAIR, NOMINATING COMMITTEE, AND THE

MEMBERS OF THE NOMINATING COMMITTEE
SUBJECT: 2016 OFFICER AND TRUSTEE NOMINATIONS

The Nominating Committee met on various dates to vote upon a proposed slate of
nominees to fill the Association’s officer and open trustee positions in 2016.

The Committee is pleased to forward the following slate of nominees to the Board:

PRESIDENT: DAVID KEENAN
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP
701 5th Avenue, Suite 5600
Seattle, WA 98104-7097

VICE-PRESIDENT: ROGER TOWNSEND
Breskin, Johnson & Townsend
1111 Third Avenue, Suite 2230
Seattle, WA 98101



TREASURER: STEVEN MASADA
Office of the United States Attorney for the
Western District of Washington
5200 United States Courthouse
700 Stewart Street
Seattle, WA 98101

SECRETARY: CYNTHIA B. JONES
Jones Legal Group, LLC
1425 Broadway, Suite 544
Seattle, WA 98122

TRUSTEE: GENEVIEVE VOSE WALLACE
(King County) Susman Godfrey LLP

1201 Third Avenue

Suite 3800

Seattle, WA 98101-3000
TRUSTEE: ANDREA M. MCNEELY
(Pierce County) Gordon Thomas Honeywell LLP

1201 Pacific Ave

Suite 2100

Tacoma, Washington 98402
TRUSTEE: COLIN F. MCHUGH
(Other County) MRM Law Group

101 E. 8th Street Ste. 330B
Vancouver, WA 98660



